
August 16, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 

only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below.

Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 08/10/22

08-10-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 08/17/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 8-17-22.PDF

Consideration To Approve Consulting Engineering Contract For Bridge Deck Overlay-Bridge 
6439, D41 Over South Fork; Bridge 14222, D65 Over Minerva Creek; Bridge 15310, D64 
Over Honey Creek

ENGINEERING CONTRACT FOR BRIDGE DECK OVERLAY.PDF

Consideration To Approve Final Plans For BROS-SWAP-C042(110)—FE-42 Bridge 15301, 
T Avenue Over Honey Creek

42-C042-110 FINAL PLANS.PDF

Consideration To Approve Interstate Power And Light Utility Permit UT-22-019

UT-22-019 INTERSTATE POWER AND LIGHT.PDF

Consideration To Approve Corn Belt Power Cooperative Utility Permit UT-22-020

UT-22-020 CORN BELT POWER COOPERATIVE.PDF

Economic Development Presentation – Jim Bowman, Alliant Energy

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage

Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

12.

13. 9:30 A.M.



August 16, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing 

only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed 

below.

Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 08/10/22

08-10-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 08/17/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 8-17-22.PDF

Consideration To Approve Consulting Engineering Contract For Bridge Deck Overlay-Bridge 
6439, D41 Over South Fork; Bridge 14222, D65 Over Minerva Creek; Bridge 15310, D64 
Over Honey Creek

ENGINEERING CONTRACT FOR BRIDGE DECK OVERLAY.PDF

Consideration To Approve Final Plans For BROS-SWAP-C042(110)—FE-42 Bridge 15301, 
T Avenue Over Honey Creek

42-C042-110 FINAL PLANS.PDF

Consideration To Approve Interstate Power And Light Utility Permit UT-22-019

UT-22-019 INTERSTATE POWER AND LIGHT.PDF

Consideration To Approve Corn Belt Power Cooperative Utility Permit UT-22-020

UT-22-020 CORN BELT POWER COOPERATIVE.PDF

Economic Development Presentation – Jim Bowman, Alliant Energy

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage

Courthouse Large Conference Room

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

12.

13. 9:30 A.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/01aebf14-683e-42fd-ab03-aa957ce1225e


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – AUGUST 10, 2022

WEDNESDAY – 9:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Board Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order. Supervisor Lance Granzow was present. Supervisor 
Renee McClellan was absent. Also attending: Thomas Craighton, Machel Eichmeier, Darrell Meyer, JD 
Holmes, Michael Pearce, Jolene Pieters, Dave Dunn, and Aaron Budweg. Attending via Zoom: Connie 
Mesch, Curt Groen, Jerry Kramer, Elaine Loring, John Jensen, Allison Munro, Pauline Lloyd, Donna 
Juber, and Julie Duhn.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the minutes from August 3, 2022. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the claims for payment for August 10, 2022. Motion 
carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve Resolution 2022-33 – Resolution to Approve the Region

6 Housing Trust Fund Hardin County Cash Contribution. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, Hoffman.
“Nays” none. Absent: McClellan. Motion carried. Resolution No. 2022-33 is hereby adopted as
follows:

Where upon Board Member Granzow moved that the following resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-33

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE REGION 6 HOUSING TRUST FUND
HARDIN COUNTY CASH CONTRIBUTION

WHEREAS, the Region 6 Housing Trust Fund can annually apply for approximately $414,009 of Iowa 
Finance Authority State Housing Trust Funds if the trust fund secures $86,942 of local contributions, and

WHEREAS, the per capita state share for Hardin County is $75,314 if $15,816 of local assistance is 
secured, and

WHEREAS, the housing trust fund continues to seek applications for owner occupied housing 
improvements across the region which will be prioritized based upon housing needs and we currently 
have 6 applicants from Hardin County, and

WHEREAS, the Housing Trust Fund has expended $376,012 of funds in Hardin County from 2015 to 
2021 which is slightly under the per capita level of $359,156, and 

WHEREAS, all the applicants must have annual incomes under 80% of the county median as determined 
by HUD.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF HARDIN 
COUNTY:



Section 1: Hardin County will provide $15,816 of cash assistance for the 2023 Region 6 Housing Trust 
Fund application.  This assistance will be provided in FY 23/24.  

The motion was seconded by Board Member Hoffman and after due consideration thereof, the roll was 
called, and the following Board Members voted:

Ayes: Granzow, Hoffman
Nays: None
Absent: McClellan
Abstain: None

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and 
adopted this 10th day of August, 2022.

/s/ BJ Hoffman
BJ Hoffman, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:
/s/ Jolene Pieters
Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Add Orders provided by Assessor Mesch. Motion 
carried.

City Administrator Aaron Budweg discussed the City of Eldora’s properties that the City is requesting the
Compromise Tax Certificates for.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the City of Eldora request for Compromise of Tax 
Certificates with corrections suggested by County Attorney Meyer. Motion carried.

Other business: County Attorney Meyer stated that the auction for the Round Barn property near Iowa 
Falls will be August 31, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. in the large conference room of the Hardin County Courthouse.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:15 a.m.



Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 08/17/2022 - 08/17/2022

Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments

AgSource Cooperative Services 6022V 105.25

Alliant Energy 4253V 3,880.18

Amazon Business 101043 909.12

Angela De La Riva 100411 361.53

Bauer Built Tire, Inc 1609V 14,486.28

Black Hills Energy 4450V 39.06

Builders FirstSource 677V 22.57

C.J. Cooper & Assoc Inc. 62770V 255.00

Center Associates 883V 273.00

CenturyLink 2956 4569V 33.95

Cintas-Chicago 2475V 192.47

Clarion Distributing 227V 384.00

Cooley Pumping LLC 61963V 310.00

David A Kuehner 101116 800.00

Franklin Rural Elec Co-Op 1128V 30.00

Gehrke Quarries, Inc. 145V 1,671.79

Grass Masters Lawn & Landscaping Service 100587 1,740.00

Greenbelt Home Care 61807V 3,071.67

Hawkeye West Pest Control 2637V 64.00

Heart of Iowa 6335V 354.28

Henderson Products Inc 2780V 8,064.14

Interstate Batteries 880V 42.80

ISAA 4674V 325.00

Kit Paper 100328 40.00

Kristine Penning 100177 146.58

Martin Marietta Aggregate 4141V 6,407.46

Medicap Pharmacy #8095 5729V 1,933.72

Mid-America Publishing Corp 62056V 522.24

Moler Sanitation 100385 59.95

Murphy Tractor & Equipment Co., Inc 2286V 7,853.08

NAPA Auto Parts 4290V 32.45

NAPA Auto Parts Eldora 617V 2,849.17

Pitney Bowes Inc-Reserve 773V 5,000.00

Premier Office Equipment, Inc. 62320V 132.07

Quaker Security LLC 100507 1,275.00

Ray O'Herron Co. Inc. 100539 182.60

RC Systems- Waterloo Office 2077V 457.94

Scenic Living Communities Inc. / Scenic Manor 100941 200.00

Schumacher Elevator Co. 2130V 545.92

Shield Pest Control LLC 63086V 260.00

Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 101102 10,705.00

Summit Food Service LLC 2332V 4,906.93

Tanner Lascheid 101039 52.50

Theisens 6220V 61.63

Thomas Craighton 100361 300.00

Truck Center Companies East LLC 100823 317.36

US Bank Equipment Finance 954V 1,260.84

Van Wall Equipment, Inc. 2924V 16,000.00

Veridian Credit Union 63561V 284.85

Verlyn Mensing 100703 580.00

Wesley Wiese 522E 80.00

Yulisa Garibay 100887 340.00

Ziegler Incorporated 1463V 756.78

Grand Total: 100,960.16

8/15/2022 8:45:35 AM Page 1 of 1



















MILEAGE SUMMARY
DIV. LOCATION LIN.FT. MILES

LE
TT

IN
G

 D
AT

E

BR
O

S-
SW

AP
-C

O
42

(1
10

)--
FE

-4
2

STA 10+50 - 15+50 500 0.094

BR
ID

G
E 

RE
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

- C
CS

 
INDEX OF SHEETS

NO. DESCRIPTION

23210

TAYLOR
CASEY
ROLL

N
O

VE
M

BE
R 

15
, 2

02
2

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, PROCEDURES, LAYOUTS, SIGNING, AND PAVEMENT  MARKINGS
INSTALLED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THIS PROJECT SHALL CONFORM TO THE "MANUAL ON
UNIFORM TAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS" AS ADOPTED BY THE
DEPARTMENT PER 761 OF THE IOWA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE (IAC) CHAPTER 130.

THIS ROAD WILL BE CLOSED TO THROUGH TRAFFIC DURING CONSTRUCTION. LOCAL
TRAFFIC TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES WILL BE MAINTAINED. ALL BARICADES, SIGNS, AND
SAFETY CLOSURES SHALL BE FURNISHED, PLACED, AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

 ON T AVENUE, OVER HONEY CREEK, S30 -T86-R19

STA 12+96
PROPOSED 140'-0 x 30'-6
CONTINUOUS CONCRETE
SLAB BRIDGE
FHWA# 174670

H
AR

DI
N

 C
O

U
N

TY

FHWA NO. 174670

HARDIN COUNTY

PROJECT NUMBER:BROS-SWAP-CO42(110)--FE-42

TOTAL PROJECT 0.094

BRIDGE AT STA. 12+96

HARDIN COUNTY PROJECT NUMBER: BROS-SWAP-CO42(110)--FE-42                                 SHEET 1 OF 6

PROJECT TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

Chairperson

Approved Board of Supervisors

I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me
or under my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly
Licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa.

Signature Date

Printed or Typed Name

My license renewal date is:      December 31, 2023

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:      Sheets 1 thru 6

TAYLOR CASEY ROLL

2017  AADT   30   V.P.D.

BRIDGE REPLACEMENT-CCS

IOWA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

FARM TO MARKET SYSTEM

CONSTRUCT THIS PROJECT ACCORDING TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF U.S. ARMY CORPS
OF ENGINEERS NATIONWIDE PERMIT NO. 14, PERMIT NO. CEMVR-RD-2022-0807. A COPY
OF THIS PERMIT IS AVAILABLE FROM THE IOWA DOT WEBSITE
(http://www.envpermits.iowadot.gov/).  THE U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS RESERVES THE
RIGHT TO VISIT THE SITE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE.

SECTION 404 PERMIT AND CONDITIONS

IOWA
ONE CALL
800 /  292-8989

TOLL FREE

CALL - BEFORE - YOU - DIG

AN IOWA DNR FLOODPLAIN CONSTRUCTION PERMIT
IS NOT REQUIRED FOR THIS PROJECT.

DRAWING APPROVAL

ALL SHOP DRAWINGS AND FALSEWORK DRAWINGS THAT REQUIRE APPROVAL SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO AND
SIGNED BY A LICENSED ENGINEER.  THE APPROVED DRAWINGS SHALL THEN BE SUBMITTED TO HARDIN COUNTY
ENGINEERS OFFICE, FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

ADDRESS : 708 16TH ST.
ELDORA, IA 50627
TELEPHONE: 641.858.5058
FAX: 641.858.3182

SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE INDEPENDENT DRAWINGS WITH ADEQUATE DIMENSIONING FOR FABRICATION OF
INDIVIDUAL PIECES OF EACH COMPONENT.  PHOTOCOPIES OF PLAN DRAWINGS AND NON-CONTRACTOR
APPROVED PLANS WILL BE REJECTED.

THESE DRAWINGS SHALL NOT BE SENT TO IOWA D.O.T. OFFICE OF BRIDGES AND STRUCTURES.

Renee McClellan

BJ Hoffman

UTILITY CONTACTS

NO KNOWN UTILITIES IN AREA

REFER TO THE PROPOSAL FORM FOR LIST OF APPLICABLE SPECIFICATIONS.

281-1
10-18-16

LOCATION MAP SCALE

0        0.5      1.0      1.5      2.0
MILES

BRIDGE STANDARDS
THE FOLLOWING BRIDGE STANDARDS SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPLICABLE TO CONSTRUCTION WORK ON THIS PROJECT.

STANDARD DATE ISSUED LATEST
REVISION STANDARD DATE ISSUED LATEST

REVISION
J30-01-06 NOVEMBER, 2006 09-2020 J30-34-06 NOVEMBER, 2006 09-2020

J30-01A-06 NOVEMBER, 2006 09-2020 J30-39-06 NOVEMBER, 2006 09-2020

J30-16B-06 NOVEMBER, 2006 09-2020 J30-43-06 NOVEMBER, 2006 09-2020

J30-17B-06 NOVEMBER, 2006 09-2020 J30-44-06 NOVEMBER, 2006 09-2020

J30-20-06 NOVEMBER, 2006 09-2020 J30-45-06 NOVEMBER, 2006 09-2020

J30-21-06 NOVEMBER, 2006 09-2020 J30-46-06 NOVEMBER, 2006 09-2020

J30-23-06 NOVEMBER, 2006 09-2020 J30-47-06 DECEMBER, 2008 09-2020

J30-24-06 NOVEMBER, 2006 09-2020 P10L 03-2022

STANDARD ROAD PLANS
THE FOLLOWING STANDARD PLANS SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPLICABLE TO CONSTRUCTION WORK ON THIS PROJECT.

IDENTIFICATION DATE IDENTIFICATION DATE IDENTIFICATION DATE

EC-204 10-19-21 SI-173 04-19-16

EW-401 10-20-15 TC-252 04-21-20

1 TITLE SHEET 
2            ESTIMATE OF QUANTITIES AND REFERENCE NOTES
3            SITUATION PLAN AND LONGITUDINAL SECTION
4-5 SOUNDING DATA
6 SUPERSTRUCTURE DETAILS

                                                                TOTAL SHEETS - 6

Lance Granzow



GENERAL NOTES
ACCESS SHALL BE MAINTAINED TO INDIVIDUAL PROPERTIES DURING CONSTRUCTION. THIS WORK SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE PROJECT.

EROSION CONTROL, RURAL GRASS SEEDING, FERTILIZING, AND MULCHING SHALL BE DONE BY HARDIN COUNTY IRVM DEPARTMENT.

THE ENGINEER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION SURVEY. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDUCTING AN INDEPENDENT 
CHECK OF ALL CONSTRUCTION STAKES PLACED FOR THE PROJECT. THIS INDEPENDENT CHECK SHALL BE SUFFICIENT TO UNDERSTAND THE PLACEMENT 
AND INTENT OF THE STAKES.

THE CONTRACTOR IS ENCOURAGED TO TAKE FULL ADVANTAGE OF SPECIFICATION 1105.14 - VALUE ENGINEERING INCENTIVE PROPOSAL.

COUNTY BRIDGE STANDARDS ARE AVAILABLE FROM THE IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AT www.iowadot.gov/bridge/countybrgstd.htm

ANY TEMPORARY STREAM CROSSINGS SHALL INCLUDE ENOUGH CULVERTS TO ACCOMMODATE LOW FLOWS AND MUST BE REMOVED AFTER COMPLETION 
OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT. TEMPORARY STREAM CROSSINGS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD ROAD PLAN EW-401. THE COST
OF INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, AND REMOVAL OF TEMPORARY CROSSINGS, INCLUDING CULVERTS, SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE PRICE BID FOR 
"MOBILIZATION."

OBJECT MARKERS ON ALL FOUR CORNERS OF BRIDGE SHALL BE PLACED BY HARDIN COUNTY.

PILE NOTES

THIS PROJECT USES THE LOAD AND RESISTANCE FACTOR DESIGN (LRFD) METHODOLOGY FOR DETERMINING CONTRACT PILE LENGTH AND NOMINAL AXIAL
BEARING RESISTANCE. NOMINAL AXIAL BEARING RESISTANCES WILL BE LARGER THAN BEARING VALUES IN THE PAST, BUT CONSTRUCTION CONTROL 
BLOW COUNTS WILL BE APPROXIMATELY THE SAME. A WEAP ANALYSIS AND BEARING GRAPH WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE COUNTY THAT GIVES THE 
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN REQUIRED NOMINAL AXIAL BEARING RESISTANCE AND BLOW COUNT.
FOR THE CONTRACTOR'S BIDDING PURPOSES, PARTICULARLY FOR THE SIZING OF THE PILE DRIVING HAMMER, THE APPROXIMATE PREVIOUS DESIGN 
METHODOLOGY BEARING VALUES AT END OF DRIVE (EOD) ARE GIVEN BELOW. THESE VALUES SHALL NOT BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTROL AND 
ARE GIVEN ONLY FOR COMPARATIVE PURPOSES.

THE PREVIOUS DESIGN BEARING FOR THE ABUTMENTS WOULD HAVE BEEN ABOUT 34 TONS.
THE PREVIOUS BEARING FOR THE PIER PILES WOULD HAVE BEEN ABOUT 32 TONS.

THE CONTRACT LENGTH OF 55 FEET FOR THE SOUTH ABUTMENT PILES IS BASED ON A MIXED SOIL CLASSIFICATION, A TOTAL FACTORED AXIAL LOAD PER PILE
(PU) OF 94 KIPS, AND A GEOTECHNICAL RESISTANCE FACTOR (PHI) OF 0.65 FOR SOIL AND 0.7 FOR ROCK END BEARING.
THE NOMINAL AXIAL BEARING RESISTANCE FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTROL WAS DETERMINED FROM A MIXED SOIL CLASSIFICATION AND A GEOTECHNICAL 
RESISTANCE FACTOR (PHI) OF 0.65. PILES ARE ASSUMED TO BE DRIVEN FROM A START ELEVATION AT THE BOTTOM OF THE FOOTING.
THE REQUIRED NOMINAL AXIAL BEARING RESISTANCE FOR THE SOUTH ABUTMENT PILES IS 72 TONS AT END OF DRIVE OR RETAP. THE PILE CONTRACT 
LENGTH SHALL BE DRIVEN AS PER PLAN UNLESS PILES REACH REFUSAL. CONSTRUCTION CONTROL REQUIRES A WEAP ANALYSIS WITH BEARING GRAPH.

THE CONTRACT LENGTH OF 55 FEET FOR THE NORTH ABUTMENT PILES IS BASED ON A MIXED SOIL CLASSIFICATION, A TOTAL FACTORED AXIAL LOAD OF PER
PILE (PU) OF 94 KIPS, AND A GEOTECHNICAL RESISTANCE FACTOR (PHI) OF 0.65 FOR SOIL AND 0.7 FOR ROCK END BEARING.
THE NOMINAL AXIAL BEARING RESISTANCE FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTROL WAS DETERMINED FROM A MIXED SOIL CLASSIFICATION AND A 
GEOTECHNICAL RESISTANCE FACTOR (PHI) OF 0.65. PILES ARE ASSUMED TO BE DRIVEN FROM A START ELEVATION AT THE BOTTOM OF THE FOOTING.
THE REQUIRED NOMINAL AXIAL BEARING RESISTANCE FOR THE NORTH ABUTMENT PILES IS 72 TONS AT END OF DRIVE OR RETAP. THE PILE CONTRACT 
LENGTH SHALL BE DRIVEN AS PER PLAN UNLESS PILES REACH REFUSAL. CONSTRUCTION CONTROL REQUIRES A WEAP ANALYSIS WITH BEARING GRAPH.

THE CONTRACT LENGTH OF 65 FEET FOR THE PIER PILES IS BASED ON A MIXED SOIL CLASSIFICATION, A TOTAL FACTORED AXIAL LOAD PER PILE (PU) OF 95
KIPS, AND A GEOTECHNICAL RESISTANCE FACTOR (PHI) OF 0.65 FOR SOIL AND 0.7 FOR ROCK END BEARING.
THE NOMINAL AXIAL BEARING RESISTANCE FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTROL WAS DETERMINED FROM A MIXED SOIL CLASSIFICATION AND A 
GEOTECHNICAL RESISTANCE FACTOR (PHI) OF 0.65. PILES ARE ASSUMED TO BE DRIVEN FROM A START ELEVATION AT THE BOTTOM OF FOOTING.
THE REQUIRED NOMINAL AXIAL BEARING RESISTANCE FOR THE PIER PILES IS 73 TONS AT END OF DRIVE OR RETAP. THE PILE CONTRACT LENGTH SHALL BE
DRIVEN AS PER PLAN UNLESS PILES REACH REFUSAL. CONSTRUCTION CONTROL REQUIRES A WEAP ANALYSIS WITH BEARING GRAPH.

              ESTIMATE REFERENCE INFORMATION

1           INCLUDES THE COST TO CLEAR THE CHANNEL TO THE SHAPE, DEPTH AND EXTENT SHOWN ON THE SITUATION PLAN. SUITABLE CHANNEL EXCAVATION MATERIAL MAY BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION OF
ABUTMENT BERM AND SLOPES. UNSUITABLE OR EXCESS MATERIAL MAY BE WASTED ON SITE AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. IT IS ANTICIPATED THAT NO ADDITIONAL FILL WILL BE REQUIRED ON THIS
PROJECT. PAY QUANTITY SHALL BE PLAN QUANTITY EXCEPT FOR OBVIOUS ERRORS OR OMISSIONS.

2. SURFACING IS TO BE PLACED 10 INCHES THICK AT BRIDGE ABUTMENTS AND TAPER INTO EXISTING GRAVEL SURFACE. INCLUDES 12 TON FOR 1 DRIVEWAY SW OF BRIDGE.  

3           THE EXISTING BRIDGE AT STATION 13+00 IS A 80' x 18' STEEL I-BEAM BRIDGE WITH TIMBER DECK BUILT IN 1951. THE STRUCTURE HAS TIMBER PILING. ALL SALVAGEABLE AND 
UNSALVAGEABLE MATERIAL SHALL BECOME THE PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND SHALL BE REMOVED FROM SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR. THE EXISTING STRUCTURE SHALL BE REMOVED TO AN 
ELEVATION AT LEAST 1' BELOW FINISHED GROUND LINE AND TO THE EXTENT THAT IT WILL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE NEW CONSTRUCTION. IN THE EVENT ASBESTOS IS ENCOUNTERED DURING 
CONSTRUCTION, CEASE WORK IMMEDIATELY AND NOTIFY THE ENGINEER.

4  UNSUITABLE OR EXCESS MATERIAL MAY BE WASTED ON SITE AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. QUANTITY BASED ON ASSUMPTION THAT CHANNEL EXCAVATION AND BERM CONSTRUCTION HAVE BEEN
COMPLETED. PAY QUANTITY SHALL BE PLAN QUANTITY EXCEPT FOR OBVIOUS ERRORS OR OMISSIONS.

5           ALL STRUCTURAL CONCRETE FOR THE BRIDGE DECK SHALL BE CLASS "C"; SUBSTITUTION OF CLASS "D" CONCRETE IS NOT ALLOWED. INCLUDES COST OF FURNISHING AND               
PLACING SUBDRAIN (INCLUDING EXCAVATION) FLOODABLE BACKFILL, POROUS BACKFILL, SUBDRAIN OUTLET, AND GEOTEXTILE FABRIC AT ABUTMENTS AND SHALL INCLUDE COSTS OF ALL MATERIAL AND
LABOR TO CONSTRUCT THE WING ARMORING AS DETAILED ON SHEET J30-46-06. WATER REQUIRED FOR FLOODING WILL NOT BE MEASURED SEPARATELY FOR PAYMENT.  NO ADDITIONAL PAYMENT WILL BE
ALLOWED FOR HEATING AND PROTECTION OF CONCRETE, IF NECESSARY. THE DECK SHALL BE TINED AND SPRAYED WITH WHITE PIGMENTED CURING COMPOUND IMMEDIATELY AFTER FINISHING 
OPERATIONS ARE COMPLETED AND BURLAP PLACED WITHIN 30 MINUTES AFTER THE DECK HAS BEEN TINED AND SPRAYED. WATER SHALL BE  APPLIED TO THE BURLAP COVERING FOR A PERIOD OF 4
CALENDAR DAYS. CERTIFIED PLANT INSPECTION IS REQUIRED. BRIDGE DECK SMOOTHNESS DOES NOT APPLY TO THIS PROJECT. PAY QUANTITY SHALL BE PLAN QUANTITY EXCEPT FOR OBVIOUS ERRORS
OR OMISSIONS.

6   ALL REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE GRADE 60.

   

7 ALL STRUCTURAL CONCRETE FOR THE RAIL SHALL BE CLASS "C"; SUBSTITUTION OF CLASS "D" CONCRETE IS NOT ALLOWED. CERTIFIED PLANT INSPECTION IS REQUIRED. NO ADDITIONAL PAYMENT

WILL BE ALLOWED FOR HEATING AND PROTECTION OF CONCRETE, IF NECESSARY.

8 ALL PILING SHALL BE DRIVEN TO FULL PENETRATION IF PRACTICLE. SEE LONGITUDINAL SECTION ALONG ℄ ROADWAY SHEET 3 AND PILE NOTES THIS SHEET FOR MORE INFORMATION.
            
9 THE UNIT PRICE BID FOR ENCASEMENT SHALL BE FULL PAYMENT FOR FURNISHING AND PLACING MATERIAL AND, WHERE NECESSARY, EXCAVATION. SEE STANDARD P10L FOR DETAILS. NO 

ADDITIONAL PAYMENT WILL BE ALLOWED FOR HEATING AND PROTECTION OF CONCRETE, IF NECESSARY. CERTIFIED PLANT INSPECTION IS REQUIRED.

10 CONTRACTOR SHALL PREBORE HOLES FOR ABUTMENT PILES. HOLES SHALL BE BORED TO THE ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE SITUATION PLAN. STEEL PILES SHALL BE DRIVEN THROUGH THE HOLES

TO AT LEAST THE SPECIFIED DESIGN BEARING.

11 ENGINEERING FABRIC TO BE PLACED UNDER ALL CLASS E REVETMENT.

12 REVETMENT IS TO BE PLACED AT A THICKNESS OF 1'-6". SEE SITUATION PLAN, SHEET 3 FOR LIMITS. THE UNIT PRICE BID FOR "REVETMENT, CLASS E" SHALL INCLUDE COST OF LABOR, EQUIPMENT,

AND  MATERIALS REQUIRED TO PLACE CLASS E  REVETMENT ON CHANNEL BANKS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 2507 OF THE CURRENT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

13 SEE TABULATION 108-13A, THIS SHEET AND STANDARD ROAD PLAN TC-252.

14 THE ROAD WILL BE CLOSED TO TRAFFIC. SEE SHEET 1 FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

ITEM NO. ITEM CODE ITEM UNIT 2 ABUTS. 2 PIERS SUPER TOTAL AS BUILT

1 2104-2710020 EXCAVATION, CL 10, CHANNEL CY 180.0

2 2312-8260051 GRANULAR SURFACING ON ROAD, CLASS A CRUSHED STONE TON 265.0

3 2401-6745625 REMOVAL OF EXISTING BRIDGE LS 1.00

4 2402-2720000 EXCAVATION, CL 20 CY 88

5 2403-0100010 STRUCTURAL CONCRETE (BRIDGE) CY 22.2 347.2 369.4

6 2404-7775000 REINFORCING STEEL LB 3158 80,399 83,557

7 2414-6424124 CONCRETE OPEN RAIL, TL-4 LF 302.00

8 2501-0201042 PILE, STEEL, HP 10X42 LF 14 @ 55' 24 @ 65' 2330

9 2501-5478042 CONCRETE ENCASEMENT STEEL H PILE, HP 10X42 (P10L TYPE 3) LF 24 @ 19.5' 468

10 2501-6335010 PREBORED HOLES LF 140 140

11 2507-3250005 ENGINEERING FABRIC SY 400.0

12 2507-6800061 REVETMENT, CLASS E TON 380.0

13 2528-2518000 SAFETY CLOSURE EACH 4

14 2528-8445110 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1.00

15 2533-4980005 MOBILIZATION LS 1.00

SAFETY CLOSURES 108-13A

10-18-22

1

1

Road Qty. Hazard Qty.
Station

Closure Type
Refer to Section 2528 of the Standard Specifications

11+50
15+50

Remarks

Allow access to field entrance

EOP
Per TC-252

_

_

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS NOTES

THERE ARE NO PAINTED SURFACES ON THIS BRIDGE; THEREFORE, NO SCRAPE SAMPLES
FOR THE PRESENCE OF LEAD OR CHROMIUM WERE TAKEN.

DEMOLITION
(BRIDGE REMOVAL)

        AN INSPECTION FOR THE PRESENCE OF ASBESTOS CONTAINING MATERIALS WAS COMPLETED BY:
  WADE HAMMERSLEY OF TERRACON CONSULTANTS INC.
  IA LICENSE NUMBER: 20-3919
  DATE INSPECTED: MARCH 6, 2020
  PHONE: 319-277-4016
  NO ASBESTOS MATERIALS WERE FOUND

325th St.
Per TC 252D65

1

1 _

_

2 2 Totals

  HARDIN COUNTY                                PROJECT NUMBER: BROS-SWAP-CO42(110)--FE-42                                 SHEET 2 OF 6

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES, ESTIMATE REFERENCE INFORMATION,
AND GENERAL NOTES

HARDIN COUNTY IOWA
STA 12+96        NO SKEW

140'-0 x 30'-6 CONTINUOUS CONCRETE
SLAB BRIDGE



11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00
10+50 11+50 12+50 13+50 14+50 15+50 16+50

2:1

3.0'

BOTT.OF FTG. ELEV. = 955.42

REVETMENT CLASS 'E'
W/ ENGINEERING FABRIC (TYP.)

℄ S. ABUT. BRG.
ELEV. = 961.50

2:1

TOP OF FTG. @ ℄ ELEV.= 958.42

      BOTT. OF PIER
CAP   @ ℄ ELEV.= 958.63

BOTT. OF PIER
CAP        @ ℄ ELEV.= 958.63

LOW SUPER @ ℄
ELEV. = 959.63

TOP OF FTG. @ ℄ ELEV.= 958.42

BOTT.OF FTG. ELEV. = 955.42

℄ N. ABUT. BRG.
ELEV. = 961.50

STREAMBED ELEV. = 943.10'

42'-6 55'-0 42'-6
140'-0 CL to CL ABUTMENT BEARINGS

141'-3 1/2 FACE TO FACE OF PAVING NOTCHES
143'-0 OUT TO OUT OF SLAB

DRAINAGE AREA = 75.4 SQ. MI.
DESIGN HIGHWATER ELEVATION = 954.97'
STREAM SLOPE = 0.00113288 FT/FT
BRIDGE WATERWAY AREA = 1019.30 SQ. FT.
ANTICIPATED Q50 SCOUR ELEVATION = 936.90'
Q10= 3,810 C.F.S
Q25= 5,450 C.F.S.
Q50= 6,730 C.F.S. (DESIGN)
STAGE ELEVATION = 986.09' (DESIGN)
Q100= 8,150 C.F.S.
Q200= 9,710 C.F.S.
Q500= 11,500 C.F.S.
EX. H.W. ELEV= UNKNOWN
ANTICIPATED Q100 SCOUR ELEV.= 936.8'
ANTICIPATED Q200 SCOUR ELEV.= 936.8'

HARDIN COUNTY
T-86N, R-19W
SECTION 30
UNION TOWNSHIP
OVER HONEY CREEK

3:1 3:1

TYPICAL APPROACH SECTION

0.00%

4% 4%

28'-0 (SH. TO SH.)
GRANULAR SURFACE

10+50 BOP
CL. ELEV. =961.40'

12+26 S. ABUT.
CL. ELEV. = 961.50'

15+50 EOP
CL. ELEV. = 957.90'

1.96%

PROPOSED GRADE

0.06%

E R/W E R/W E R/W E R/W E R/W E R/W E R/W E R/W E R/W

TCE TCE TCE TCE TCE TCE TCE TCE TCE TCE TCE TCE

TCE TCE TCE TCE TCE TCE TCE TCE TCE TCE TCE TCE TCE

E R/W E R/W E R/W E R/W E R/W E R/W E R/W

℄ S. ABUT. BRG.
STA 12+26

℄ S. PIER
STA 12+68.5

℄ N. PIER
STA 13+23.5

℄ N. ABUT. BRG.
STA 13+66

13+66 N. ABUT.
CL. ELEV. = 961.50'

℄ BRIDGE
STA 12+96

T
C

E
T

C
E

T
C

E

T
C

E

T AVE.

*   DENOTES LIMITS OF CLASS 10 CHANNEL EXCAVATION,
CLASS "E" REVETMENT, AND ENGINEERING FABRIC

BORING #1

BORING
#2

10+50 @ 100' LT

10+50 @ 100' RT

15+50 @ 100' LT

16+20 @ 100' RT

10+50 @ 33' LT

10+50 @ 33' RT
16+20 @ 33' RT

15+50 @ 33' LT

*33' RT (TYP.)

*33' LT (TYP.)

BOP STA 10+50
N= 8495413.97
E= 14964597.47

EOP STA 16+20
N= 8494359.31
E= 14966241.28

H
O

N
E

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

STA 12+96 ℄ PROPOSED 140'-0 x 30'-6
CONTINUOUS CONCRETE SLAB BRIDGE

STA 13+00 ℄ EXISTING 80'-0 x 18'-0
STEEL I-BEAM BRIDGE w/TIMBER DECK

EXISTING FIELD
ENTRANCE
(UAC)

3' BERM
(TYP)

JOHN & SUZANNE LUNDY

JAMES D. DWORZAK - TRUST

7- 55' HP 10x42 STEEL BRG.
PILING (TYP. BOTH ABUT.)

BM #1,  T-POST @ STA. 12+23.5, 67.7' RT
  N= 8495538.92', E= 14964662.41', ELEV.= 956.05'

T AVE.

℄ ROADWAY

BOTT. OF PREBORED HOLES
ELEV. = 945.42 (TYP. BOTH ABUT.)

VPI STA= 14+62.4
ELEV= 961.57'
L= 271'
K= 138.27
SSD = 495'
55 MPH DESIGN SPEED

0.00%

EXISTING FIELD
ENTRANCE
(UAC)

 HARDIN COUNTY                                        PROJECT NUMBER: BROS-SWAP-CO42(110)--FE-42                           SHEET 3 OF 6

SITUATION PLAN

HARDIN COUNTY IOWA
STA 12+96            NO SKEW

140'-0 x 30'-6 CONTINUOUS CONCRETE
SLAB BRIDGE

     LEGEND

TCE

EX. RIGHT OR WAY

TEMP. CONST. EASEMENT

E R/W

Feet
0 20 40



 HARDIN COUNTY                                        PROJECT NUMBER: BROS-SWAP-CO42(110)--FE-42                           SHEET 4 OF 6

SOUNDING DATA

HARDIN COUNTY IOWA
STA 12+96            NO SKEW

140'-0 x 30'-6 CONTINUOUS CONCRETE
SLAB BRIDGE



 HARDIN COUNTY                                        PROJECT NUMBER: BROS-SWAP-CO42(110)--FE-42                           SHEET 5 OF 6

SOUNDING DATA

HARDIN COUNTY IOWA
STA 12+96            NO SKEW

140'-0 x 30'-6 CONTINUOUS  CONCRETE
SLAB BRIDGE



6 SPACES @ 7'-1" = 42'-6 3 SPACES @ 9'-2" = 27'-6" 6 SPACES @  7'-1" = 42'-6

℄ S. ABUT. BRG. ℄ S. PIER BRG. ℄ N. PIER BRG. ℄ N. ABUT. BRG.

0'-0" 7'-1" 14'-2" 21'-3" 42'-6" 60'-10" 79'-2"  88'-4" 97'-6" 132'-11"

℄ ROADWAY &
℄ BRIDGE

33
'-2

 O
U

T
 T

O
 O

U
T

 O
F

 S
LA

B

30
'-6

" 
R

O
A

D
W

A
Y

143'-0 OUT TO OUT OF SLAB

EDGE OF PARABOLIC CROWN

104'-7"28'-4"

3 SPACES @ 9'-2" = 27'-6"

35'-5" 51'-8"
CENTER

70'-0"

9'-1 12" LT

3' LT

3' RT

9'-1 12" RT

15'-3" RT

15'-3" LT

CENTERLINE

140'-0"111'-8" 118'-9" 125'-10"

BM #1,  T-POST @ STA. 12+23.5, 67.7' RT
  N= 8495538.92', E= 14964662.41', ELEV.= 956.05'

 HARDIN COUNTY                                  PROJECT NUMBER: BROS-SWAP-CO42(110)--FE-42                               SHEET 6 OF 6

SUPERSTRUCTURE DETAILS

HARDIN COUNTY IOWA
STA 12+96            NO SKEW

140'-0 x 30'-6 CONTINUOUS CONCRETE
SLAB BRIDGE














	Engineer-Scan-08_15_2209_52_51
	Engineer-Scan-08_15_2209_55_25



